Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:46 PM

To: ‘Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'

Cc: ‘Brodie, Frederick’; 'Paladino, Victor'; ‘Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov'; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov’;

‘Meg.Levine@ag.ny.goVv'; ‘Jeffrey Dvorin'; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov';
‘Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'; ‘marty.mack@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov';
'‘Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov'’; ‘'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov’; ‘'gary.borown@ag.ny.gov’;
‘Adrienne Kerwin'; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.goV'; ‘ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov’; ‘Edward
Carey'; 'Jane Landes'

Subject: AGAIN -- NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL UNDERWOOD: Your Duty to Withdraw Mr.
Brodie's Fraudulent Nov 2nd Opposition to Appellants' Oct. 23rd Motion to Strike
Respondents' Brief, to Declare the AG's Representation of Respondents Unlawful, Etc.

TO: Attorney General Barbara Underwood -

As Assistant Solicitor General Brodie’s below e-mail to me does not cc you or any other supervisory/managerial
attorneys of your office, other than Assistant Solicitor General Paladino, please advise, IMMEDIATELY, whether you and
they agree with his assertion that his November 2" opposition papers to appellants’ October 23 motion are “proper in
both form and substance, and will not be withdrawn” — and whether you are intending to have him appear, on your
behalf, at the November 13" oral argument, putting forth argument based on his September 21 respondents’ brief.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
On her own behalf, on behalf of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,
and on behalf of the People of the State of New York and the Public Interest.

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov; ecarey@nycourts.gov; 'Jane Landes'
<jlandes@nycourts.gov>

Subject: RE: CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action Appeal # 527081-- NOTICE: Your Duty to Withdraw Mr. Brodie's
Fraudulent Nov 2nd Opposition to Appellants’ Oct. 23rd Motion to Strike Respondents' Brief, to Declare the AG's
Representation of Respondents Unlawful, Etc.

Dear Ms. Sassower,

| write in response to your email to Attorney General Underwood, which was copied to numerous other

recipients. Because | am the person assigned to represent respondents in this matter, please direct your
communications to me and not the Attorney General. There is no need for you to email anyone else in the Office of the

Attorney General regarding this matter, except for Victor Paladino.

Respndents’ papers in opposition to your motion to strike were proper in both form and substance, and will not be
withdrawn. You should proceed with preparing reply papers, if any, in compliance with applicable rules.

EX O



